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Est. Repairs: 07 days  Res. Yes or No
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.comsg>

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 1:11 PM

To: admin-d@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: 'SUR'; Julie Mangubat

Subject: Claim ref: C10003082/IM || OI-SKR4770J (Silver) TP- GBD4930U || Est: 0.00 ||
Exclusive Enterprise

Attachments: GBD4930U.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP Survey for GBD4930U. Please see below email for reference,

Kindly confirm.
s’
tl#lf!l'% ot

Regards,

—n

Ivy

Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget Trusted

Service

Direct Awer
insurance ool

e

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

b direct.com.s

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This emall Is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.



‘This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may

be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)

reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
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= Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner D Type; Business
Owner 1D: a700J
A O O S A2 L A e S VS S e s e S e G s i |
Wehicle No.; GBD4F30U
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date: 14 May 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model TOYOTA DYNA 150 MANUAL
Primary Colour; White
Manufacturing Year: 2014
Engine Mo, 1KD2458004
Chassis No.: JITFAT35Y 50K 203845
Maximum Power Output;
Open Market Value; $27.856.00
Original Registration Date; 19 Nov 2014
First Registration Date: 19 Mowv 2014
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $1,393.00
0N B B A5 =53 R s A O S AN S 5 s 55 T35 vl e
PARF Eligibility: Mo
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: £0.00
O S 0 S R PR A S AR i G Sl i i et b |
COE Expiry Date! 18 Moy 2024
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10
PQP Paid: £15.392.00
COE Rebate Amaunt: 48.482.00
Total Rebate Amount; €8.482.00

The information contained hereinis correct as at 14 May 2019

OK

ATMRSVILIE QoY SguTav i atnon/enguinReDae oy ruDiCoergne LaregInput fF unw | TN _ L= UaUsgd ||



EXCLUSIV3

ENTERPRISE

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #03-49/50 Premier @ (B Singapore 415875

Tel: 62459655 Fax 6245 9678
BY Fax & Email

DAy 3 MAY 2018

To:
Auts £ Gena o= LnQurzeca cq ) pre

Attn: Motor claims Department

Re: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. Qgﬁbﬂag Y and _SkR 43707
along _"iunction 0"@ terine. Taerace. on ﬂq[T{lq

We refer to the above matter,

We are instructed bv"u‘f Savi T\’Kd.‘pt ®o notify you of a road traffic accident on
a\s|\9Y at about OIS Am at  TTwofse of Muthe Terrae

involving out client’s/vehicle registration number GROHAZ0V and vehicle registration
number g%@—%ﬁ' driven by you at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client's {/ customer’s vehicle has been damaged. Before out
client / we proceed to repair the damage vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of
your receipt of this naotice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct 3 pre-repair
survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you with the stipulated timeline, our
client/ we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Thank you.

You faithfully,

Tony Ng
H/P: 973568018
EnCs
Email: exclusiveenterprise50@gmail.com Co. Reg No: 201906614W Ba

Wotar
Clalms




MMAT190605TE | Mational Assessment Cantne Sarvices - Ubi
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 10:05/2019 10:3%
SLBMITTED BY; Krishnasamy sio Gorindasary

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please roper correctly the details of the accdent 1o speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and sccurale as possible. Ay withd misraprasentation or withalding of maleral facls may allow insurance companies 1o
repudiate palicy liability,

4. The isswe and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias is not an admission of policy liabidity on the part of the insurance CoOMPaNESs

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

f. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Managerent Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repor will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by Inerested parties.

7. By the lodgemant of this repart 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repor at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

alorasaid,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Counlry/State of Loss

ehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action fo be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flaet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
10/05/2019 10:39
09/05/2019 07:25
JUNCTION OF MARINE TERRACE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
GBD4930U

LIP TERK TRADING CO
NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-86245642
OFFICE-96245642

TOYOTA

WORK

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DHOM110145491503

CHUMNG WEE HWA [ ZHUANG WEIHUA )
ST440434.

04/12/1974

OUTDOOR

20/09/1993

25 YEARS AND T MONTHS

MALE

{LOCAL) +65-96245642

OTHERS-96245642
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 22



Address

Posicode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles {including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied 1o the police?

If ¥es, Please state which Police Station
Was nolice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accldent

386 TELOK KURALU ROAD

423895
YES

COLLISION - HEAD TQ REAR

CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES
MO
2

NAME:
GENDER:

NO

NO

: NIL
: FEMALE

VEHICLE A WAS DRIVING ALONG JUNCTION OF MARIMNE TERRACE. WHEN VEHICLE A STATIONARY SUDDENLY
VEHICLE B HIT ON VEHICLE A REAR PORTIONS AND VEHICLE A WAS SLIGHTLY DAMAGE AT THE REAR PORTIONS.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Datails Of Properties
Wehicle Category

MName of Driver
MRIC/Pazsport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

SKR4770J

PRIVATE CAR
JACELY VOON
S77T14661
90013101

Page 2 of 22



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 22



Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 #iease report gprrectly the detal of the sccaient 1o woeed up thie Claimi OroCess

1 This Farm must be completed B orised Driver.

1 Ininrmation semwded must be o6 frythiul and accurate as possible. Any willyl mistepiesentation or withinoiding of matenal
t3:t5 May #low Insurance companies 10 tepudiate policy Nabilny.

& The ispse 300 scceprance of ths Form by insurente companies s not an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurance
COMpanies

Any faise reportng may be referred to the Police for imvestigation.
‘I'hrmnwﬂmmmﬂdhwmmuﬂmmmmﬂtmm try the Genersl insurance

Ausociation of Singapore (Gla| far archevng and trat copies of Ehe report will for @ fee be made avaiable upon appication by
werested parties

Ly

7. By the lodgment of tha report to the Insuren, you hereby condent to (he archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report bewng made svaliable shoresaid

4 Eonsent under the Pervonal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| ynderstand, acknowiedgs, sgree and consent that:
{3} My insurer, my workihop and the General \nsurance Associgtion of Singapore {"GIA®) may/are permtted 10 collect, uie,

Persnnal nformation ta all msurer(y) wn have insured vehicle(s] invelved i this accident (all insurer{s] wha have insured
wehicleds) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers™], the Ingurers’ lawyery/iaw firms, the

Maretary luwuvﬂmwwummmlmum police], for the purpase|s)
af

i} processsg handung andfor mmhdﬂumwm:ﬂm clairma and any neceisary
invesnganans relatng 1o the caime;

{ii] imwestsgating the accedent andfor my clalms;
[iii] carrying out srd/or dealing with my initructiont o rasponding to any ENgunes by me.

{iv) sdrminntering my claims :mmmﬂmmmmwm to me,
whigh could invoie divciasure of certain personal data about mi to brng about delivery of the same ai well 23 on the
external cover of ervelopes/mai packages); sndfor

{¥) complying with apolicable law in aaminAlering proteasing, handing and/or dealing with my claim. [colbectvely the
“Purpoies”|
(] sl emureels) who have insured vehicle(s) invelved i this scckdent and the insurers’ lawyers/law frms, may/are permitted
ta eodlect, wee. disclote and/or process my Personal Information for one of mare of the pbove Pufposes; and

() oy Personsl Informaton may/can be degiosed by arvy of the insurers and/os GLA to their third party service providern or
agentsfinchuding their lawyer/law firmms), which may be iited sutside of Singapore. for one or more of the above Purpows.

() my Personal information will also be coliected and uved to compde claims hastory for the purpase of fraud detection,
s tgation and management i present and sl future clairms.

e} the miormation so coliected under [d) above may be thared [ desciosed.

(i} to ol insurers andfor sny other thind parties that asist in evalusung. MVestigating. comtrolling or managag baud,
regulators, law enforcement and gavernment agencies 2 reasanably required for the purposes stated, or

(] for complying with requirements under amy regulations, Laws of CouM orders.

>

i ] o L &) GJJlA
LIP” TERK TRADING CO i ["C-‘S/i 7-1’[7

¥

BLK etk EstiiE 3
£ 0 PR R MR, | 400540 DrversSignsture WWWI-W
romwhe BTDRG 158 A TASDS [ deiver is nat the policyholder) Harne:
Cate & Tiene: WRICFIN Mo
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Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN . .
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION

"We declare the foregoing partculars ang true In Every i ‘ ?p l“]
® % 8 29 = el

TE R} 2 ADING "‘?_ A .

! Pofeyboiders Sgnature Driver's Signature mmmmh{.m

NI, “6ra30500 | BebsuaNRa nome:
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Exclusive Enterprise Pte Ltd

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #03-50, Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

Tel: 6245 9655 / 9735 6016 (Tony Ng) Fax: 6245 9678
Email: exclusiveenterprise50@gmail.com

Vehicle number: GBD4930U Vehicle Made & Model: TOYOTA DYNA
DS
Qty List ltems % Amount S
1 Tailagte X W&J‘f : e \uaps f 1,265.60
1 Tailgate sticker "DYNA" ﬂ ;; 5 e\ - ’f » 4885 ~
1 Tailgate lower member X A/V kﬁf P{“”C' 481.60
1 Taiigate stopper-LH ~ G o1 &io B M 58.80 ~
1 Tailgate stopper bracket-LH ~ . §: o g : 110.50 —~
1 Taillamp-LH ~ - 3 ¥ 296.35 ~—
1 Taillamp panel -LH X /,./ . 189.60
1 Sidegate-LH % (C{: ¢ {r? 1,485.90
1 Sidegate lock hinge-LH X WA 189.60
1 Sidegate lower member X 481.90
1 Spare tyre carrier 28150 .. "
subtotal 489020 S /%S
Less 25% 1,222.55
Totallist  3,667.65 55§, 7
Special Nett ltems
1 Rear sticker "70KM/H" 7" [ wpt 10.00 -
1  Rear sticker "13 PAX" 10.00 ~
1set Rear reversesensor x MV t-h"i*fj'i_iﬂ_C’fﬂmaﬂ!ihehﬂf notify 80.00 A
1set Advertisementsticker - (| .Ti:;i::fl;e?ure.'::;&g::gﬁm 00.00 2ee.
s To displey £
s RGBT SPCCIAINEYE™  1600.00 Ao
* Third party survey i on & “Withoul Prajudics™ basis
= Mo diegal modification(s) is sliowsd
Labour charges » Supplementary itam(s) must be resurveyed nd
To check rear wiring SERERIURRE At | 20.00 %0
To remove, refix rear reverse sensor ‘s‘fﬂ‘m“'ﬂ‘“' 60.00 X RiAS
To respray undercoating < 100.00 X
To respray painting and etc 900.00 150
Panel beating, cut, weld remove & replacing above parts 900.00 22,
Total Labour 2,010.00 &4
ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL $ 6,277.65

(095 .37

Page 1of 1 q’%’; %gc,



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

= ; ; = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
a—— TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No- 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
180 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

Ref : CS/AGI19008428/Gid3n2

IR

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE ~ Dofei 24052019
239924
Code: AGI
: | Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKR 4770J Veh. Inspected GBD 4930U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10003082/JM Excess (5) 0.00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 13/05/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTADYNA 130 c.C 20682
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JTFATASYS0K203845 Colour ORANGE
Odometer 14472 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/75R15 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre 1895/75 R15 BRIDGESTOME 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |155R12 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |155 R12 ERIDGESTONE 5mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  09/05/2018 Ingpection Date 14/05/2019
Survey held at EXCLUSIVE ENTERPRISE PTE. LTD.
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 #03-49 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 415875
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON ATWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




¥
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;_‘ = ; ."" ; 51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Fage Np..1of2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBD 4930U
Qty Description of Parts Condition .ﬁ:uﬁ;;?:g] o A;'[}“m
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|TAILGATE '[EB%EJP;.IR SEE 1,265,860 i
1| TAILGATE STICKER "DYNA" NECESSARY 48.85 48.85
1| TAILGATE LOWER MEMBER NOT NECESSARY 481.60 =
1|TAILGATE STOPPER-LH CcuT 58.80 58.80
1|TAILGATE STOPPER BRACKET-LH BENT 110.50 110.50
1| TAILLAMP-LH cuTt 296.35 296.35
1| TAILLAMP PANEL-LH NOT NECESSARY 188.60 -
1|SIDEGATE-LH NOT NECESSARY 1,485.80 -
1|SIDEGATE LOCK HINGE-LH NOT NECESSARY 189.60 -
1|SIDEGATE LOWER MEMBER MOT NECESSARY 481.90
1|SPARE TYRE CARRIER NOT NECESSARY 281.50 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,222 55 -128.83
3,667.65 385,87
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR STICKER "TOKM/H" (SN) NECESSARY 10.00 10.00
1|REAR STICKER "13 PAX" (SN) NECESSARY 10.00 10.00
1|S5ET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 280.00 -
1|SET ADVERTISEMENT STICKER (SN) MECESSARY 300.00 200.00
600.00 220.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK REAR WIRING. 50.00 30.00
TO REMOVE, REFIX REAR REVERSE SENSOR. NOT NECESSARY 60.00 s
TO RESPRAY UNDERCOATING. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC. 900.00 250.00
PANEL BEATING,CUT,WELD,REMOVE & REPLACING 500.00 200.00
ABOVE PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
TAILGATE,
2,010.00 480.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,277.85 1,085.87

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19008428/Gtd3n2
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RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/AGI19008428/Gtd3n2

Page Mo.2 of 2
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XING GUO QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng,AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

Automotive Assessor




